From: do-not-reply@riskonnect.com

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 4:12 PM

To: ’

Subject: Professional Indemnity Scheme - Your Ventiv Intake Account
Hi i

Welcome to your new Ventiv Intake Account. Please login with the username and temporary
Password below. You will be required to reset your password upon login.

URL: https://mobile.ventivtechnology.com
Username: @aon.com
Password: 9Z>)EQqf

If you have any questions, please contact the Managers of the Professional Indemnity Scheme, Essar
Insurance Services Limited:-

Scheme Administrator Pamela Poon (852) 2862.4251

DO NOTREPLY TO THIS SYSTEM EMAIL.

Kind regards,
Riskonnect Service Team



From: do-not-reply@riskonnect.com

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 4:17 PM

To: -

Subject: : Professional Indemnity Scheme - Your Ventiv Intake Account
Hi !

You have recently changed your password for your Ventiv Intake Account. Please login with the new
password.

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

DO NOT REPLY TO THIS SYSTEM EMAIL.

Kind regards,
Riskonnect Service Team



From: do-not-reply@riskonnect.com

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2025 4:37 PM

To:

Subject: Professional Indemnity Scheme - Your Ventiv Intake Account - Password Reset
Hi !

Welcome back to your Ventiv Intake Account.
You have recently requested a password reset. Please follow the link below to reset your password.

Password reset URL: https://mobile.ventiviechnology.com/new-
password?token=8049027e52a65¢c8f85ad686459dcdffe

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
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